Muhammad Ali Arshad

Audio Video Editor (NLE)

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ali Arshad is working as Audio Video Editor (NLE) in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Muhammad Ali Arshad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications	
BS in Electronics	2008 - 2014
Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronics	2003 - 2007
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2001 - 2003
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Audio Video Editor (NLE)	2013- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Audio Video Editor (NLE)	2012 - 2013
NUST Business School	
Assistant Engineer	2007 - 2012
FM 100 Islamabad , Umer Building, Blue Area Islamabad	
Video Editor	2005 - 2007
ATV , H-9 Islamabad	
Awards	

Best Radio Drama Award 2013

Out of 32 entries of universities NUST Radio winning Best Drama Award.